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TO:     2021 International Residential Code Technical Advisory Group 

Members and All Interested Parties 

FROM:    Micah Chappell, Technical Advisory Group Chair  

SUBJECT:   2021 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE TECHNICAL ADVISORY 
GROUP MEETING 

LOCATION:  In response to COVID-19 there will not be a physical location. 
Please access the meeting via Zoom or phone.   
For Zoom Click This Link at the start of the meeting  

 ID: 938 2670 9376     Password: 432261 
 
For Zoom Telephone link call: 888-788-0099  

DATE/TIME: Monday, January 24, 2021,11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

2. Review and Approve Agenda 

3. Review Chapters 

4. Other Business 

5. Adjourn 

           
Please Click Here TAG Meeting Docs 

https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/93826709376?pwd=SXNmMEw0NnoxYzFkSERubEtiNVQyUT09
https://sbcc.wa.gov/events/2022-01/tag-meeting-residential-code-01242022
https://sbcc.wa.gov/events/2022-01/tag-meeting-residential-code-01242022
https://sbcc.wa.gov/events/2022-01/tag-meeting-residential-code-01242022

